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TO: Division Staff
FROM: Wendy L. Warring, Commissioner

RE: Appeal Rights for Behavioral Health and MCO Enrollees

The Division has revised its managed care requirements at 130 CMR 508.000 and its fair
hearing rules at 130 CMR 610.000 to clarify that enrollees of the Division's behavioral
health contractor may appeal the contractor's determination to denv, reduce, modifv, or
terminate a covered service, after exhausting all remedies available through the
contractor's internal appeal processes.

These revisions also establish that enrollees of managed care organization (MCQO)
contractors may appeal the MCO's determination to deny, reduce, modify, or terminate

a covered service, after exhausting all remedies available through the contractor's
internal appeal processes.

These regulations were filed as an emergency, and are effective January 1, 2001.
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508.006: Right to a Fair Hearing

Members are entitled to a fair hearing under 130 CMR 610.000 et seq. to appeal;

(A) the Division's determination that the MassHealth Standard member s required o enroll
with a MassHealth managed care provider under 130 CMR 508.001(A):

(B) adetermination by the Division's behavioral health contractor. under 130 ¢ MR
508.003(A), or by one of the Division's managed care organization (MCO) contractors. under
130 CMR 508.001(B)}2)b), to deny, reduce, modify, or terminate a covered service, if the

member has exhausted all remedies available through the contractor's internal appeals process:

(C) the Division's denial of a request for an out-of-area MassHealth managed care provider
under 130 CMR 508.002(F}; or

(D} the Division's disenrollment or transfer of a member from a MassHealth managed care
provider under 130 CMR 508.002(G).

(130 CMR 508.007 through 308.015 Reserved)
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